
From: Lawrence Anderson <Lawrence@AndersonLaw.nz>  
Sent: Tuesday, 3 December 2024 11:32 pm 
To: Daniel Church <Daniel@catherinestewart.co.nz>;  
Cc: Catherine Stewart <catherine@catherinestewart.co.nz>; Jin Park 
<jin@catherinestewart.co.nz>; Admin - Catherine Stewart Barrister 
<admin@catherinestewart.co.nz> 
Subject: RE: EMPC 306/2024 - Menzies v Corrigan and other(s) 

Hello, 

The Employment Court Regulations are being contravened by a moron. See below the 
regulations. A Claim must be filed for this. 

 



 

Regards, 

Lawrence Anderson 

0276 529 529 

AndersonLaw.nz 

From: Lawrence Anderson <lawrence@andersonlaw.nz>  
Sent: Tuesday, 3 December 2024 4:23 pm 
To: Daniel Church <Daniel@catherinestewart.co.nz>;  
Cc: Catherine Stewart <catherine@catherinestewart.co.nz>; Jin Park <jin@catherinestewart.co.nz>; 
Admin - Catherine Stewart Barrister <admin@catherinestewart.co.nz> 
Subject: Re: EMPC 306/2024 - Menzies v Corrigan and other(s) 
 
Good Afternoon  



 
Mr Church is entirely incorrect in suggesting that approach. It does not follow the 
proper practice and procedure. 
 
Lawrence@andersonlaw.nz 
0276 529 529  

 
From: Daniel Church <Daniel@catherinestewart.co.nz> 
Sent: Tuesday, December 3, 2024 4:18:26 pm 
To:  Lawrence Anderson <lawrence@andersonlaw.nz> 
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
 

Many thanks Holly.  
  
Ngā mihi | Kind regards 
  
Daniel Church BA LLB (Hons) 
Senior Staff Barrister 
Hobson Towers West 
Level 3, 26 Hobson Street 
Auckland City 1010 

 
  

 
www.catherinestewart.co.nz 
  
Our office will close at 5.30pm on Monday 23 December 2024. I will return to the office on 
Wednesday 15 January 2025.  
  
This email message and any attachments contain information that is confidential and may be legally privileged. 
If you are not the intended recipient any use, disclosure or copying of this message or attachments is strictly 
prohibited. If you have received this email message in error, please notify immediately and erase all copies of 
the message and attachments. Thank you. 
  
From:   
Sent: Tuesday, 3 December 2024 4:17 pm 
To: Daniel Church <Daniel@catherinestewart.co.nz>; Lawrence Anderson 
<lawrence@andersonlaw.nz> 
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
  
Kia ora Mr Church and Mr Anderson, 
  



Thank you.  
  
I acknowledge receipt of your emails, the defendant’s memorandum of counsel (and annexures) and 
the amended statement of defence.  
I will address these tomorrow when I am able to, unfortunately I do not have capacity to do so 
today.  
  
Ngā mihi | Kind Regards, 
Holly Kerr 
  

 

 
 

 
 

 
  

 

 
 

  

    
Please visit our website at: http://www.employmentcourt.govt.nz/ where you can find useful information 
about the Court, its processes, procedures, practice directions, judgments and forms. 
Please also visit our twitter feed at: https://twitter.com/EmploymentCourt 
  

 




